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4 February 2025 

Jason Rowe 
fyi-request-29861-6b0d357f@requests.fyi.org.nz 

Kia ora Jason, 

The information you requested - CAS-1047508-B0Z8R1 

Thank you for your request for information dated 24 January 2025 requesting costings associated with 
footpath repair work on/near 4 Muir Drive, Mangere Bridge. 

I would like a detailed breakdown and total cost of the footpath repair work conducted outside 4 Muir 
Ave, Mangere Bridge, on or about the date of the 24th January 2025, under Snap Send Solve ID 5735144. 

The total cost of the job which took one hour to complete was $127.18 – using Incident Response Vehicle. 

The timeframe of the job:        

• Job case was received on 21/01/2025

• Contractor attended site and make it safe on 22/01/2025

Should you believe that we have not responded appropriately to your request, you are able to make a 
complaint to the Office of the Ombudsman in accordance with section 27(3) of the LGOIMA and seek an 
investigation and review in regard to this matter. 

Yours sincerely 

Phil Wratt 
Engagement Manager – Customer Care 
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